

Areej Farooq

27/80

Batch 53

LMS ID 33581

Final Mock

English (Precis And Composition)

Part II

Q No 2

Make a precis of the following passage and suggest a suitable title.

Title:

Politician's Friend: Serving less to Public and Perfecting Performance More

The Art of Political Performance

07/20

Precis:

In the grand theatre of governance, Politicians (the antics) that are concerned about integrity. Their unparalleled aptitude shows hyperbolic rhetoric. When they are confronted with simple inquiries they employ an arsenal phrases. They do commitment as sacred cost of promises.

Don't do this

~~x (their promises are like autumn) x~~ they forget their promises after election. At the political

Overall idea is ok
Title needs improvement.
Grammar is ok.
Avoid cutting

General Instructions

- * Understand the original text thoroughly before attempting to write a precis.
- * Determine the central theme or message of the text.
- * Avoid copying sentences directly from the original text. Express the ideas in your own words.
- * A precis should be much shorter than the original text. Aim for about one-third the length.
- * Use clear and simple language, avoiding jargon or complex sentence structures.
- * Use short, straightforward sentences to convey information effectively.
- * Prefer active voice over passive voice to make your writing more concise and engaging.
- * Choose words that accurately and succinctly express the ideas.
- * Avoid unnecessary words or phrases that do not add to the meaning.
- * Present the information without adding your own opinions or interpretations.
- * Ensure your precis is well-written and error-free.
- * Don't write in 1st and 2nd person Pronouns in Precis

political ideologies as snake shed its skin. These critics/politicians reminds that leadership is less about serving people and more about perfecting performances.

Total Words: 298

Precis Words: 100

Length of Answers is enough

Avoid Irrelevant Ideas and Detail

08/20

Avoid Repetition of ideas

Work on Sentence Structure and grammar

Read the following passage carefully and answer the following questions that follow.

Questions:

Q1. What can be inferred about the environmental impact of renewable energy production compared to traditional fossil fuels?

Ans: The environmental impacts of renewable energy production compared to traditional fossil fuel is that renewable energy resources requires solar panels and wind turbines. For that purpose, solar panel require rare earth element like cadmium and tellurium whose

extraction involves environmentally damaging mining practices. Secondly, wind turbines also requires vast quantities of steel, ^{of} concrete and rare earth magnets. However, manufacturing of these components generate significant GHG (Green House Gas) emission. Therefore, it is inferred that there are impacts of renewable energy production compared with ~~old~~ traditional fossil fuels.

Q2.

Q2. How far the electric vehicles (EVs) are environmental friendly?

Ans: Electric Vehicles are considered as environmental friendly but they also poses significant pollution. Firstly, manufacturing process of batteries requires mining of material like lithium, cobalt and nickel. They causes habitat destruction, soil contamination and high water usage in ~~reig~~ regions that are already facing environmental stress. Secondly, Battery disposal would be further challenge as improper recycling and toxic waste. Therefore, EV have potential as environmental friendly but they are not complete solution to reduce pollution.

Q3. What challenge is associated with the disposal of renewable energy systems after their lifespan ends?

Ans: The challenge associated with disposal

2

DATE: 19/01/2025

of renewable energy systems after their lifespan ends is that solar panel and wind turbines have finite lifespan typically ranging from 20 - 30 years. After they reach at the end of their utility, the question of their disposal become critical. Because recycling of these component is not straightforward nor widely practiced. Therefore, they result in excess of toxic waste. Therefore, there is a big challenge of disposal of renewable resources after their timespan ends.

Q4. Why does the article suggest that renewable energy is not entirely pollution-free during its operational phase?

Ans: The article suggest that renewable energy is not entirely pollution-free during its operational phase. Firstly, the article is not to discredit the value of renewable energy as a critical component in mitigating climate change rather to advocate for a balanced perspective. Secondly, like other issues it has both positive and negative aspects if we shifted toward renewable resources. Their production phase causes many problems to world eco-system that should also be kept in mind before blindly trusting on

that renewable resources will cure the climate change. Therefore, this article suggest that renewable energy is not entirely pollution-free during its operational phase.

Q5. How does the article propose addressing the limitations of renewable energy?

Ans: The article proposed beautifully addressing the limitations of renewable energy. that firstly, this article is not to ~~devalue~~ ~~decredit~~ the value of renewable energy as a critical component in mitigating climate change. Secondly, it proposed to advocate for a balanced perspective. Because, blindly trusting on the ~~renewable~~ energy resources would risks the importance of improving energy efficiency, reducing consumption and diversifying the energy mix. Therefore, in such a way the article propose addressing the limitation of renewable energy.

Q No 4

Correct any five of the following sentences.

02/10

3.

1. All kinds of stationeries is sold here.
All kinds of stationeries are sold here.

2.

If I know the answers, I would pass

3

DATE: 19/01/25

the examination.

If I knew the answers, I would pass the examination.

3. There has always been a fight between devil and divine.

There have always been a fight between devil and divine.

I had known them

4. They cheated me. I wish I know them.

They cheated on me. I wish I know them.

5. A little elegance is left in those arrogant youth.

A little elegance has left in those arrogant of youth.

Q NO 5

Part (A)

Punctuate the following passage.

a boy was gathering you in the yeast.

04/05

A boy was gathering berries from a Hedge. When his hand was stung by a nettle, smothering with pain, he ran to tell his mother and said to her between his sobs, "I only touched it. ever so lightly." Mother, "that is why, You got stung my son!" she said,

DATE: 1/1/

If you have grasped it ~~firm~~ firmly, it would not have hurt you in the least.

Part (B)

03/05

Rewrite sentence after filling in the blanks with appropriate prepositions.

1. The pros live on their honest wages.

2. The thief did not succeed to God.

3. You have no right to jeer at the beggars.

4. He is leaning towards/over the wall as he is not feeling well.

5. He has got each every candidate tries to pull over each votes.

Q No 7

Translate the following into English, keeping in view the idiomatic/figurative expression.

..... مسابقتی امتحانات کی تیاری کرنے والے کو طلبہ مشقت سے آتی ہے

Translation:

03/10

Students who are preparing for the competitive exams ~~think~~ that they become toppers ~~only~~ if they stare at the books and keep their notes under the pillow at night. THE SAME PEOPLE These are those peoples who prepare

DATE: ___/___/___

only for two days after that they
started searching reference in their
pray for divine intervention
prayers! The fact is that there is
no "magic slick" and any "short
cut" for the success. If one wanted
unexpected results it requires unexpected
hardwork. So, when next time you
are having a cup of tea in
your hands and thinking either
You have to "study or not".
Remember! Success is not a joke
it comes from hardships/hardworks.

success doesn't come from shortcuts, it comes from rolling
up your sleeves and putting in the hard yards!

Attempt in idiomatic and proverbial manner
Focus on grammar please
Do not attempt word by word